
From: Jim Tasker
To:
Cc: McCoy, Erin J; archives
Subject: Thank you for your very gracious email and thoughtfulness
Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2013 12:49:51 PM

Dear beloved family of Ken & Helen Sullivan -- Arthur & Vesta, thank you for writing.
Some memories from my Eastern Nazarene College days (1959-1963) are very, very
special, and the kind help of ENC Print Shop Manager Ken Sullivan stands
out among the best of memories.  Eastern Nazarene College Library Archives will be
featuring a display of Boston Chapel's place in ENC history during Homecoming in
October.  Some of the noteworthy Boston Chapel history may be seen at
www.jimtasker.us  

Eastern Nazarene College Alumni Award recipients with Boston Chapel Archival history
ties now include Dr. Alvin Kauffman, Dr. Ted and Mrs. Joan Esselstyn,  The Reverend
Steve and Mrs. Irene Rieder, Professor Emerita Carolyn Lanpher-Waterman, Mr. Jim
Paynter, Dr. James Stark, Dr. Robert Merki, The Reverend Fred and Mrs. Bea Wenger,
Dr. Kenneth Pearsall, Dr. Charles and Mrs. Doris Gaily, The Reverend Tom Waltermire,
Dr. Russell Metcalfe, Dr. Branson Roberts, The Reverend Jay Bergers,  The Reverend
Kenneth E. Sullivan, Dr. James Cameron and Dr. Jossie Owens.
 
(I vividly recall the time in the hall Dr. Wilbur H. Mullen gave very valuable and wise
guidance to me during our Ancient Philosophy class' study of Socrates' writing in the
original Greek.  Dr. Mullen's counsel has helped in my human relationships perspective
to this very day.)

Jim
-- 
Boston Nazarene Chapel Web site is at:   www.jimtasker.us 
(This Boston Chapel history site is frequently updated. Thank you to all who have sent
1950s, 1960s & 1970s
 photos, letters, memories & documents to the ENC Archives; truly inspirational for future
generations...)  

Sent this beautiful Wednesday morning with a prayer of thankfulness for all in your fine
family, "For I am convinced that neither death, nor life, nor angels, nor rulers, nor things
present, nor things to come, nor powers, nor anything above, nor anything below, nor
anything else in all creation can separate us from the love of God..."  Romans 8:38     




